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August 13, 2021  
VIA E-MAIL 

Ms. Christine Long  
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4  
 
Dear Ms. Long: 
 
Re: EB-2021-0212 –OEB Setting of Inflation Factors 
 Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC) Request for participation and cost eligibility 
  
Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC) is seeking to participate in the above-noted proceeding.  
The notice of this proceeding does not indicate whether the Board intends to allow for intervenor costs.  
If so, we also request we be considered eligible for an award of costs.    
 
VECC is a well know intervenor in Board proceedings and the issue of the appropriate inflation rate to be 
used to adjust certain regulated utility rates is of interest to our constituents. 
 
The name & address of the agents authorized to receive documents on behalf of VECC are: 

 
John Lawford 

Counsel, Regulatory and Public Policy 
Public Interest Advocacy Centre (PIAC) 

613- 562-4002 ext. 125 
jlawford@piac.ca  

 
Mark Garner (project manager) 

647-408-4501 (office)  
markgarner@rogers.com 
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